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April 17, 2017 
 
Mr. Danny Hankins 
Spectrum Manager – Sr 
One Cessna Blvd 
Independence, KS   67301 
 
Dear Mr. Hankins; 
 
Please accept this letter as concurrence from Aviation Spectrum Resources Inc. (ASRI) for 
Cessna/Textron Aviation to perform aircraft certification testing with regard to the following: 
 
VHF Frequencies range (MHz): 131.2417-131.3083 MHz  
 
Transmitter location:   (At or near) 
 
Dwight D. Eisenhower Regional Airport (ICT),  
Within 2 km of coordinates 37-38-34 N / 097-25-04 W  
 
Emissions: 5K00A3E / 5K60A3E / 6K00A3E 
 
Power:  20 W mean 
 
ASRI concurs with the use of the specified frequencies provided that no interference is received 
by ASRI licensed stations. If interference is reported to ASRI, operations must cease operations 
immediately.  
 
If you should have any questions regarding this letter of concurrence please contact me at 
telephone number 443-951-0344 or via e-mail at ccw@asri.aero. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Christopher Wheatley 
Aviation Spectrum Resources Inc. 
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